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Plaintiff Chao Sun, by his undersigned attorneys, for his Complaint against 

Daqing Han, Xiaoli Yu, Ming Li, Hong Li, Lian Zhu, Guanghui Cheng, Guobin Pan, 

Guangjun Lu, Yuanpin He, Mazars CPA Limited (“Mazars”), and Telestone 

Technologies Corporation (“Telestone”, and collectively, the “Defendants”), alleges the 

following based upon personal knowledge as to himself and his own acts, and 

information and belief as to all other matters. 

I. NATURE OF THE ACTION 

1. This is a securities fraud class action on behalf of all persons or entities 

who purchased or otherwise acquired securities of Telestone Technologies Corporation 

between March 31, 2010, and April 16, 2013, both dates inclusive (the “Class Period”), 

seeking to pursue remedies under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange 

Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”). 

2. Though Telestone is a Delaware corporation, its operations take place 

almost entirely in China. During the class period, Telestone earned more than 95% of its 

purported revenues from sales to China’s three largest telecommunications providers – 

China Unicom, China Mobile, and China Telecom, popularly known as the Big 3. 

3. United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP”) only 

allow a company to recognize revenues if collectability from the customer is reasonably 

assured. Throughout the Class Period, both Telestone and Mazar, its auditor, represented 

that Telestone’s financial statements were presented in accordance with GAAP. 

Telestone also separately stated that its policy was only to recognize revenues if 

collectability was reasonably assured. 
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4. Telestone’s purported revenues increased from $71.9 million in 2009 to 

$109.1 million in 2011. At the same time, its accounts receivable ballooned from $89 

million to $251.5 million, or more than two years’ worth of revenue.  

5. Beginning September 24, 2012, seeking an explanation for the accounts 

receivable, the Securities and Exchange Commission corresponded with Telestone in a 

series of confidential letters. 

6. In the confidential correspondence, Telestone admitted that: (a) in one of 

Telestone’s main segments, it had only collected 0.8%, 22.9%, and 21.5%, of its 2009, 

2010, and 2011 revenues, respectively; (b) Telestone’s average collections period 

exceeds 1 year, even though payment was purportedly due upon customer’s acceptance 

of Telestone’s products or service; (c) Telestone only invoiced customers after it received 

payment, purportedly for tax reasons, and its China-filed tax returns claimed far less 

revenues than its SEC-filed financial statements; (d) it is impossible for Telestone timely 

to collect its receivables; (e) as of December 31, 2009, over $26.6 million of Telestone’s 

accounts receivable were at least one year old, with the amounts increasing to $49.2 

million and $66.6 million by December 31 2010 and 2011, respectively; (f) Telestone did 

not keep centralized records of its accounts receivable, and to obtain a purported 

accounting of its accounts receivable took two months’ work from a ten member team. 

II. JURSDICTION AND VENUE 

7. The claims herein arise under Sections 10(b) and 20(a) of the Securities 

Exchange Act of 1934 [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b) and 78t(a))] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated 

thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5]. 
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8. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pursuant 

to Section 27 of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78aa] and 28 U.S.C. § 1331. 

9. Venue is proper in this Judicial District pursuant to Section 27 of the 

Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78aa], 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b), and 28 U.S.C. § 1391(d). Many 

of the acts and transactions alleged herein, including the preparation and dissemination of 

materially false and misleading financial and other information, occurred in substantial 

part in this District.  

III. PARTIES  

10. Plaintiff Chao Sun bought Telestone stock during the class period at 

artificially inflated prices and was damaged thereby. His PSLRA certification is attached 

Exhibit 1 to this Complaint and is incorporated by reference. 

11. Telestone is an access-network solution provider serving the Chinese 

market. It offers homegrown access-network equipment, which includes repeaters, 

antennas and radio-frequency peripherals. It also offers project design, project 

management, installation, maintenance and other after-sales services to its customers.  

12. At all relevant times, Defendant Daqing Han was Telestone’s CEO and 

the Chairman of its Board of Directors. Until May 2010, Han was also Telestone’s 

President. Han was Telestone’s founder. 

13. Defendant Xiaoli Yu has been Telestone’s CFO since May 11, 2010. 

14. Defendant Hong Li (“H. Li”) was Telestone’s CFO until May 11, 2010. 

15. Defendant Ming Li (“M. Li”) was a member of Telestone’s Board of 

Directors between April 29, 2010 and December 20, 2011.  
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16. Defendant Lian Zhu was a member of Teleston’s Board of Directors 

from August 23, 2004 until December 20, 2011.  

17. At all relevant times, Defendant Guanghui Cheng was a member of 

Telestone’s Board of Directors. 

18. Defendant Guobin Pan has been the president of Telestone since May 

26, 2010, and has sat on its board since December 28, 2009. 

19. Defendant Guangjun Lu has sat on Telestone’s Board since December 

20, 2011. 

20. Defendant Yuanping He has sat on Telestone’s Board since December 

20, 2011.  

21. Collectively, Defendants He, Lu, Pan, Cheng, Zhu, M. Li, H. Li, Yu, and 

Han are the “Individual Defendants”. 

22. Defendant Mazars Scrl (“Mazars (World)”), a Belgian partnership, is an 

integrated international partnership with 13,800 members led by about 750 partners. 

Mazars (World) is made up of various national-level entities. It is funded through 

contributions from its partners. Mazars (World) creates consolidated financial statements 

financial statements, which are approved by its Group Executive Board. Mazars (World) 

licenses or authorizes audit procedures or manuals or related materials, or the use of a 

name in connection with the provision of audit services or accounting services. Mazars 

(World) also has a Group Governance Council. 

23. Defendant Mazars CPA Ltd. (“Mazars (Hong Kong)”) is a Hong Kong 

Mazars (World) national-level entity. A Mazars (Hong Kong) Partner sits on the Mazars 
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(World) Group Governance Council. Several Mazars (Hong Kong) employees are also 

Mazars (World) partners. 

24. Defendant WeiserMazars LLP (“Mazars (US)”) is a Mazars (World) 

member firm. Seventy-four Mazars (US) partners are also partners of Mazars (World). 

Mazars (US) has a New Jersey office. Mazars (US) partner James Blake is a citizen of 

New Jersey. 

25. Collectively, Mazars (World), Mazars (Hong Kong), and Mazars (US) are 

the Mazars Defendants. 

IV. DEFENDANTS’ STATEMENTS. 

26. During the Class Period, Telestone purportedly earned new revenues from 

two sources: (a) sales of its traditional radiofrequency-based wireless products, and (b) 

installations of its new Wireless and Fiber-Optics Distribution System (“WFDS”). 

27. The Class Period begins on March 31, 2010, with the publication of 

Telestone’s 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 (the “2009 10-K”). The 2009 10-

K’s financial statements falsely stated that Telestone had earned revenues of $71.9 

million in 2009, and that its current assets as of December 31, 2010 included accounts 

receivable of about $89.0 million. The 2009 10-K was signed by Defendants Han, H.Li, 

Chen, Zhu, Cheng, and Pan.  

28. The Mazar Defendants certified the financial statements contained in the 

2009 10-K: 

Telestone Technologies Corporation 
  

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

 

To the Audit Committee, Stockholders and Board of Directors 

Telestone Technologies Corporation 
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We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of 

Telestone Technologies Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) 

as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated 

statements of operations and other comprehensive income, changes in 

stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the years then ended. 

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the 

Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 

 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public 

Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 

require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an 

audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included 

consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for 

designing auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we 

express no such opinion. Our audits also included examining, on a test 

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 

statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable 

basis for our opinion. 

 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above 

present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 

Company as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of its 

operations and its cash flows for each of the years then ended in 

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 

States of America. 

 

Mazars CPA Limited 
Certified Public Accountants 

Hong Kong 

Date: March 31, 2010 

[Bold italicized emphases added]. 

29. On March 30, 2011, Telestone filed its 10-K for the year ended December 

31, 2010 (the “2010 10-K”). The 2010 10-K falsely stated that Telestone’s 2010 revenues 

were about $131.7 million, and that its current assets as of December 31, 2010 included 
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accounts receivable of about $192.4 million. The 2010 10-K was signed by Defendants 

Han, Yu, M. Li, Zhu, Cheng, and Pan. 

30. The Mazar Defendants certified the financial statements contained in the 

2010 10-K: 

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
     

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of 

Telestone Technologies Corporation 
 

  

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of 

Telestone Technologies Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) 

as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated 

statements of operations and other comprehensive income, changes in 

stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the years then ended. 

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the 

Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 

  

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public 

Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 

require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an 

audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included 

consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for 

designing auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we 

express no such opinion. Our audits also included examining, on a test 

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 

statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable 

basis for our opinion. 

  

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above 

present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 

Company as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of its 

operations and its cash flows for each of the years then ended in 

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 

States of America. 
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/s/ Mazars CPA Limited 
Certified Public Accountants 

Hong Kong 

March 29, 2011 

[Bold italicized emphases added]. 

31. On March 30, 2012, Telestone filed its 10-K for the year ended December 

31, 2011 (the “2011 10-K”). The 2011 10-K falsely stated that Telestone’s 2011 revenues 

were about $109.1 million, and that its current assets as of December 31, 2010 included 

accounts receivable of about $251.5 million. The 2010 10-K was signed by Defendants 

Han, Yu, Lu, He, Cheng, and Pan. 

32. The Mazar Defendants certified the financial statements contained in the 

2011 10-K: 

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

  
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of 

Telestone Technologies Corporation 
  

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of 

Telestone Technologies Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) 

as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated 

statements of operations and other comprehensive income, changes in 

stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the years then ended. 

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the 

Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 

  

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public 

Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 

require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an 

audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included 

consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for 

designing auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we 
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express no such opinion. Our audits also included examining, on a test 

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant 

estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 

statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable 

basis for our opinion. 

 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above 

present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 

Company as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its 

operations and its cash flows for each of the years then ended in 

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 

States of America. 

 

Mazars CPA Limited 
Certified Public Accountants 

Hong Kong 

March 30, 2012 

 

V. DEFENDANTS’ STATEMENTS WERE FALSE 

33. Each of the 10-Ks provided that  

Summary of significant accounting policies 
  

Revenue recognition 

 

Net sales of equipment represent the contracted value of goods, net of 

value-added tax (“VAT”) and returns. The Company generally recognizes 

product revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, 

delivery occurs, equipment is received and accepted by the customer, the 

fee is fixed or determinable, and collectibility is probable. Service revenue 

is recognized when the service is performed and accepted by the customer. 

The Company has a policy of including handling costs incurred for 

finished goods, which are not significant, in the sales and marketing 

expenses. 

34. Similarly, GAAP permits the recognition of revenue only if the following 

criteria are met: (i) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists; (ii) delivery has 

occurred; (iii) the vendor’s fee is fixed or determinable; and (iv) collectability is 

probable. SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 104. Moreover, in order for 

revenue to be recognized, it must be earned and realized or realizable. Concepts 
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Statement No. 5, Recognition and Measurement in Financial Statements of Business 

Enterprises, ¶ 83, ASC § 605-10-25-1(a).
1
 Revenues are earned when the reporting entity 

has substantially accomplished what it must do to be entitled to the benefits represented 

by the revenues. Id. Revenues are realizable when related assets received or held are 

readily convertible to known amounts of cash or claims to cash. Id. If collectability is not 

reasonably assured, revenues should be recognized on the basis of cash received. 

Concepts Statement No. 5, ¶ 84g. 

35. Telestone earned 97.1%, 98.3%, 95.4%, and 99.1% of Telestone’s 

revenues for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012, 

respectively. 

36. For the following reasons, Telestone should not have recognized the 

majority of the revenues purportedly earned from contracts with the Big 3, because 

collectability was not reasonably assured. 

a. No collections from WFDS sales: Telestone admitted in a 

confidential letter sent to the SEC on November 9, 2012, that as of the end 

of Q2 2012, Telestone had collected only a small portion of its WFDS 

revenues, even going back years: 

 2009 2010 2011 2012 Q1 and 

Q2 

Sales of WFDS 1,438 36,665 29,610 7,374 

Percent of Revenues 2.0% 27.8% 27.1% 21.1% 

WFDS Receivables Collected 388 8,986 12,199 3,348 

Proportion of total receivable 

collected 

0.8% 22.9% 21.5% 26.4% 

                                                        
1
 With the issuance of FASB Statement No. 168, The FASB Accounting Standards 

Codification
TM

 and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, the 
FASB approved the Codification (“ASC”) as the source of authoritative US GAAP for 
non-governmental entities for interim and annual periods ending after September 15, 
2009. The FASB Accounting Standards Codification, hereinafter cited as “ASC __.” 
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*In thousand USD   
b. Customers routinely disregarded their purported contractual 

obligations to Telestone: In the same letter, Telestone admitted that 

though its contracts purportedly called for customers to pay the day the 

goods or services it sold or provided were accepted. Yet Telestone 

typically received payments more than one year after acceptance. Thus, 

Telestone’s customers routinely ignored their contractual obligations, and 

collectability was not reasonably assured. 

c. Telestone violated PRC tax laws: In a letter sent to the SEC on 

December 4, 2012, Telestone admitted that though PRC tax law required it 

to recognize revenues for tax purposes in the same way that it recognized 

them in its SEC filings, but because doing so would purportedly cause 

cash flow problems (having to pay taxes on “sales” from which it would 

not receive any funds for years, if ever), Telestone blithely invoiced 

customers only after they paid. 

d. Economic dependence on the Big 3’s whims: In a letter to the 

SEC sent on February 8, 2013, Telestone admitted that (a) it is 

“economically dependent on [the Big 3] and therefore [] ha[s] a relatively 

weak position in our business dealings”; that “the funds that the [Big 3] 

plan to invest in our joint projects may be diverted to other business 

projects [] prevent[ing] our trade receivables from being collected on a 

timely basis and also add uncertainty to the collection period.” 

e. Overdue uncollectables: As of December 31, 2009, over $26.6 

million of Telestone’s accounts receivable were at least one year old, with 
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the amounts increasing to $49.2 million and $66.6 million by December 

31 2010 and 2011, respectively. 

f. Chaotic accounting: In light of Telestone’s inadequate responses, 

the SEC demanded that Telestone provide it with a simple schedule of 

accounts receivable, by name of the customer, date of final sales contract, 

amount due, contractual terms of remittance, and amounts and dates of 

payments. Telestone claimed it took a dedicated ten person finance team 

working two months to prepare the schedule. 

VI. DEFENDANTS’ FALSE STATEMENTS CAUSED INVESTORS’ LOSSES 

37. Beginning in 2012, a series of corrective disclosures removed the artificial 

inflation from Telestone’s stock price. 

38. On May 15, 2012, before the market opened, Telestone announced its Q1 

2012 results. The press release announcing the results disclosed that accounts receivable 

as of March 31, 2012 were $256.5 million and that during Q1 2012, Telestone had only 

collected $12.7 million in accounts receivable. That day, Telestone’s stock price fell from 

$2.48 to $2.01, or 19.0%, damaging investors. 

39. On November 19, 2012, before market open, Telestone announced its Q3 

2012 results. The press release announcing the results disclosed that accounts receivable 

as of September 30, 2012 were $243.9 million, and that it had collected $18.5 million 

during the quarter. That day, Telestone’s stock price fell from $1.62 to $1.38, or 14.8%, 

damaging investors. 

40. On April 17, 2013, Telestone announced that it would be unable to obtain 

financial records from one of its wholly-owned subsidiaries. Presented with this news, the 
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NASDAQ halted trading in Telestone’s securities. The NASDAQ later struck Telestone’s 

listing, and its shares resumed trading on the over-the-counter market on June 3, 2013. 

That day, Telestone’s stock price fell from its close of $0.84 on April 16, 2013, to close 

at $0.30, a fall of 64.2%, damaging investors. 

I. FIRST CLAIM 

Violation of Section 10(b) of 

The Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 

Promulgated Thereunder Against All Defendants 

 

41. Plaintiff repeat and reallege each and every allegation contained above as 

if fully set forth herein. 

42. During the Class Period, defendants named in this count carried out a plan, 

scheme and course of conduct which was intended to and, throughout the Class Period, 

did: (1) deceive the investing public, including Plaintiff and other Class members, as 

alleged herein; and (2) cause Plaintiff and other members of the Class to purchase 

Telestone’s securities at artificially inflated prices. In furtherance of this unlawful 

scheme, plan and course of conduct, defendants named in this count, and each of them, 

took the actions set forth herein. 

43. Defendants named in this count (a) employed devices, schemes, and 

artifices to defraud; (b) made untrue statements of material fact and/or omitted to state 

material facts necessary to make the statements not misleading; and (c) engaged in acts, 

practices, and a course of business that operated as a fraud and deceit upon the purchasers 

of the Company’s securities in an effort to maintain artificially high market prices for 

Telestone’s securities in violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 

thereunder. 
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44. Defendants named in this count, directly and indirectly, by the use, means 

or instrumentalities of interstate commerce and/or of the mails, engaged and participated 

in a continuous course of conduct to conceal adverse material information about the 

business, operations and future prospects of Telestone as specified herein. 

45. Defendants named in this count employed devices, schemes, and artifices 

to defraud while in possession of material adverse non-public information, and engaged 

in acts, practices, and a course of conduct as alleged herein in an effort to assure investors 

of the Company’s value and performance and continued substantial growth, which 

included the making of, or participation in the making of, untrue statements of material 

facts and omitting to state material facts necessary in order to make the statements made 

about the Company and its business operations and future prospects in the light of the 

circumstances under which they were made, not misleading, as set forth more particularly 

herein, and engaged in transactions, practices and a course of business that operated as a 

fraud and deceit upon the purchasers of the Company’s securities during the Class Period. 

46. Defendants named in this count had actual knowledge of the 

misrepresentations and omissions of material facts set forth herein, or acted with reckless 

disregard for the truth in that they failed to ascertain and to disclose such facts, even 

though such facts were available. Such material misrepresentations and/or omissions 

were done knowingly or recklessly and for the purpose and effect of concealing the 

Company’s operating condition and future business prospects from the investing public 

and supporting the artificially inflated price of its securities. As demonstrated by 

overstatements and misstatements of the Company’s financial condition throughout the 

Class Period, if the Defendants named in this count did not have actual knowledge of the 
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misrepresentations and omissions alleged, they were reckless in failing to obtain such 

knowledge by deliberately refraining from taking those steps necessary to discover 

whether those statements were false or misleading. 

47. As a result of the dissemination of the materially false and misleading 

information and failure to disclose material facts, as set forth above, the market price of 

Telestone’s securities was artificially inflated during the Class Period. In ignorance of the 

fact that market prices of the Company’s publicly-traded securities were artificially 

inflated, and relying directly or indirectly on the false and misleading statements made by 

the Defendants named in this count, or upon the integrity of the market in which the 

common stock trades, and/or on the absence of material adverse information that was 

known to or recklessly disregarded by the Defendants named in this count, but not 

disclosed in public statements by the Defendants named in this count during the Class 

Period, Plaintiff and the other members of the Class acquired Telestone common stock 

during the Class Period at artificially high prices, and were damaged thereby. 

48. At the time of said misrepresentations and omissions, Plaintiffs and other 

members of the Class were ignorant of their falsity, and believed them to be true. Had 

Plaintiff and the other members of the Class and the marketplace known the truth 

regarding Telestone’s financial results, which was not disclosed by the Defendants named 

in this count, Plaintiff and other members of the Class would not have purchased or 

otherwise acquired their Telestone’s securities, or, if they had acquired such securities 

during the Class Period, they would not have done so at the artificially inflated prices that 

they paid. 
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49. As a direct and proximate result of the defendants named in this count’s 

wrongful conduct, Plaintiff and other members of the Class suffered damages in 

connection with their purchases of Telestone’s securities during the Class Period. 

50. This action was filed within two years of discovery of the fraud and within 

five years of each Plaintiff’s purchases of securities giving rise to the cause of action. 

II. SECOND CLAIM 

Violation of Section 20(a) Of 

The Exchange Act Against the Individual Defendants, Mazars (World),  

and Mazars (US) 

 

51. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation contained above 

as if fully set forth herein. 

52. Defendants named in this count acted as controlling persons of Telestone 

within the meaning of Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act as alleged herein. By virtue of 

their high-level positions, agency, and their ownership and contractual rights, 

participation in and/or awareness of the Telestone’s and/or Mazar (Hong Kong)’s 

operations and/or intimate knowledge of the false financial statements filed by the 

Company with the SEC and disseminated to the investing public, defendants named in 

this count had the power to influence and control, and did influence and control, directly 

or indirectly, the decision-making of the Company, including the content and 

dissemination of the various statements that plaintiff contends are false and misleading. 

Defendants named in this count were provided with or had unlimited access to copies of 

the Company reports, press releases, public filings and other statements alleged by 

Plaintiffs to have been misleading prior to and/or shortly after these statements were 

issued and had the ability to prevent the issuance of the statements or to cause the 

statements to be corrected. 
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53. In particular, each defendant named in this count had direct and 

supervisory involvement in the day-to-day operations of the Company and/or Mazars 

(Hong Kong), and therefore is presumed to have had the power to control or influence the 

particular transactions giving rise to the securities violations as alleged herein, and 

exercised the same. 

54. As set forth above, the Defendants each violated Section 10(b) and Rule 

10b-5 by their acts and omissions as alleged in this Complaint. 

55. By virtue of their positions as controlling persons, the defendants named 

in this count are liable pursuant to Section 20(a) of the Exchange Act. As a direct and 

proximate result of Defendants’ wrongful conduct, Plaintiff and other members of the 

Class suffered damages in connection with their purchases of the Company’s common 

stock during the Class Period. 

56. This action was filed within two years of discovery of the fraud and within 

five years of each Plaintiff’s purchases of securities giving rise to the cause of action. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for relief and judgment, as follows: 

(a)  Determining that this action is a proper class action, designating 

Plaintiff as Lead Plaintiff and certifying Plaintiff as class representatives under Rule 23 

of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and Plaintiff’s counsel as Lead Counsel; 

(b)  Awarding compensatory damages in favor of Plaintiff and the other 

Class members against all Defendants, jointly and severally, for all damages sustained as 

a result of Defendants’ wrongdoing, in an amount to be proven at trial, including interest 

thereon; 
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(c)  Awarding Plaintiff and the Class their reasonable costs and expenses 

incurred in this action, including counsel fees and expert fees; and 

(d)  Awarding such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and 

proper. 

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury. 

 

Dated:  Dated: February 2, 2015   Respectfully submitted, 

 

      THE ROSEN LAW FIRM, P.A. 
      

      /s/   

Laurence M. Rosen  

609 W. South Orange Avenue, Suite 2P 

South Orange, NJ 07079 

Telephone: (973) 313-1887 

Fax: (973) 833-0399 

lrosen@rosenlegal.com 

 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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CERTIFICATION

The individual .or institution listed beloW (the "Plaintiff') authorizes the Rosen Law Firm, P.A. to file
an action or amend a current action under the federal securities laws to recover damages and to seek
other relief against Telestone Technologies Corp. ("TSTC"), certain of its officers and directors, and
certain of its auditors. The Rosen Law Finn, P.A. agrees to prosecute the action on a contingent fee
basis not to exceed one-third of any recovery and will advance all costs and expenses. Any legal fees
and expenses will be detennined by, and payable only upon, order of the U.S. Diarict Court.

Plaintiff declares, as to the claims asserted under the federal securities laws, that:

1. I have reviewed the complaint against TSTC and certain of its officers and directors and I retain
the Rosen Law Firm, P.A. as counsel in this action for all purposes.

2. I did not engage in transactions in the _securities that are the subject .of. .this. action at the
direction of plaintiffs counsel or in order to participate in this or any other litigation under the
securities laws of the United States.

3. I am willing to serve as a lead plaintiff either individually or as part of a group. A lead plaintiff
is a representative party who acts on behalf of other class members in directing the action, and whose
duties may include testifying at deposition and trial.

4. The following is a list of all of the purchases and sales I have made in TSTC securities during
the class period set forth in the complaint. I have made no transactions during the class period in the
debt or equity securities that are the subject of this lawsuit except those set forth below.

Number of Date(s) Price Paid Date(s) Sold Price Sold
Shares Purchased Purchased Per Share (if applicable) Per Share
or Sold

PLEASE FAX CERTIFICATION TO ROSEN LAW FIRM at (212) 202-3827
OR EMAIL TO INFOOROSENLEGAL.COM OR SEND BY U.S. MAIL TO:
THE ROSEN LAW FIRM PA
275 MADISON AVENUE, 34th FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10016
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5. I have not, within the three years preceding the date of this certification, sought to serve or

served as a representative party on behalf of a class in an action involving alleged violations of the
federal securities laws, except: for the following company(ies):

6... Twill not accept- any _payment for serving as a representative party beyond my pro .rata share of..
.---aityrreCciVerY.;; excepi reasonable coSts and expenses, such .as travel ekpenses arid .lost-wages. directly

related to the class representation, as ordered or approved by the court pursuant to law.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this ?flo day of

J-1,4,,t_i&A,rjr., 2015.

Signature
Name:
Address:

Phone:
E-mail:

Item. 4 (continue from prior page if needed)

Number of Date(s) Price Paid Date(s) Sold Price Sold
Shares Purchased Purchased Per Share (if applicable) Per Share
or So191

1 716 gLS -IA t im-
--q,-1-2-, 2.(11.-- 4-t-ro

1
4 t-; 7,,

y'latter Liti W/1"/ 11
-4448A-1

PLEASE FAX CERTIFICATION TO ROSEN LAW FIRM at (212) 202-3827 2
OR EMAIL TO 1NFO(a,ROSENLEGAL.COM OR SEND BY U.S. MAIL TO:
THE ROSEN LAW FIRM PA
275 MADISON AVENUE, 34th FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10016

Sik.A
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NBPYF 1/24/2011 B TSTC 400 9.1 -3640 1.5 0 (3, 641.50)
NC8YV 1/24/2011 B TSTC 400 8.63 -3452 1.5 0 (3,453.50)
NC8YX 1/Z4/2011 B TSTC 800 8.65 -6920 1.5 0 (6,921.50)
NC9FP 1/24/2011 B TSTC 500 8.47992 -4239.96. 1.5 0 (4,241.46)
NF2UB 1/25/2011 B TSTC 400 8.37 -3348 1.5 0 (3,349.50)
NF33L 1/25/2011 B TSTC 90 8.05 -724.5 1.5 0 (726.00)
NF37F 1/25/2011 B TSTC 70 8.09 -566.3 1.5 0 (567.80)
NF3AK 1/25/2011 B TSTC 1900 8.03 -15257 1.5 0 (15, 258.50)
NCV26 1/26/2011 B TSTC 1000 8.14 -8140 1.5 0 (8, 141.50)
NCV29 1/26/2011 B TSTC 2000 8.11 -16220 1.5 0 (16,221.50)
NCV2N 1/26/2011 B TSTC 1900 8.15 -15485 1.5 0 (15, 486.50)
NCV54 1/26/2011 B TSTC 2000 8.17 -16340 0 0 (16,340.00)
NCV6D 1/26/2011 B TSTC 440 8.12 -3572.8 1.5 0 (3,574.30)
NCVAH 1/26/2011 B TSTC 2000 8.06 -16120 1.5 0 (16,121.50)
NCVBE 1/26/2011 B TSTC 600 8.44825 -5068.95 1.5 0 (5,070.45)
NCZS2 1/27/2011 B TSTC 2000 8.52 -17040 1.5 0 (17,041.50)
NaS6 1/27/2011 B TSTC 200 8.34 -1668 1.5 0 (1,669.50)
NDOAG 1/27/2011 B TSTC 1000 8.607 -8607 1.5 0 (8,608.50)
NOOFY 1/27/2011 B TSTC 500 8.64 -4320 13 0 (4,321.50)
NDO1K 1/27/2011 B TSTC 500 8.76416 -4382.08 1.5 0 (4,383.58)
NDOIP 1/27/2011 B TSTC 500 8.67 -4335 1.5 0 (4,336.50)
NCDX7 1/28/2011 B TSTC 2000 8.43 -16860 1.5 0 (16,861.50)
NCFWL 1/28/2011 B TSTC 260 8.4 -2184 1.5 0 (2, 185.50)
NCG4Y 1/28/2011 B TSTC 2260 8.4865 -19179.5 1.5 0 (19,181.00)
NBXK1 2/1/2011 B TSTC 1220 8.2 -10004 1.5 0 (10,005.50)
NAV84 2/9/2011 B TSTC 2600 9.02692 -23470 1.5 0 (23,471.50)
NAVS9 2/9/2011 B TSTC 5000 13.89246 -44462.3 1.5 0 (44,463.80)
NAW4A 2/9/2011 B TSTC 1280 8.75 -11200 1.5 0 (11,20150)
NEX8F 2/14/2011 B TSTC 1000 8.65 -8650 1.5 0 (8,651.50)
NBXAI 2/14/2011 B TSTC 1000 8.61 -8610 1.5 0 (8,611.50)
NC8NO 2/15/2011 B TSTC 1000 8.458 -8468 1.5 0 (8,469.50)
NC180 2/28/2011 B TSTC 800 8.555 -6844 1.5 0 (6,845.50)
NEW3Q 8/8/2011 B TSTC 88 5.18 -455.84 3 0 (458.84)
NB115 8/22/2011 B TSTC 80 5 -400 3 0 (403.00)
NBRO 9/28/2011 B TSTC 185 4.8699 -900.93 3 0 (903.93)
NCVS1 1/26/2011 S TSTC -1000 8.43 8430 1.5 0.2 8,428.30

NCW2P 1/26/2011 S TSTC -1500 8.44 12660 1.5 0.26 12,658.24

NCW96 1/26/2011 S TSTC -1000 8.42 8420 1.5 0.17 8,418.33

NDOP3 1/27/2011 S TSTC -1700 8.44429 14355.3 1.5 0.33 14,353.47

NDOT6 1/27/2011 S TSTC -2000 8.46 16920 1.5 0.34 16, 918.16

NCGR7 1/28/2011 S TSTC -4520 8.45 38194 1.5 0.79 38,191.71

NBYBK 2/1/2011 S TSTC -1220 8.23 10040.6 13 0.22 10,038.88

NAXDK 2/9/2011 S TSTC -880 8.88 7814.4 1.5 0.16 7, 812.74

NBT95 2/14/2011 S TSTC -200 8.5901 1718.02 1.5 0.04 1,716.48

NBW7M 2/14/2011 S TSTC -1800 8.58 15444 1.5 0.36 15,442.14

NC7E2 2/15/2011 S TSTC -500 8.43 4215 1.5 0.1 4,213.40

NC8GQ 2/15/2011 S TSTC -900 8.43 7587 1.5 0.15 7,585.35

NC8L0 2/15/2011 S TSTC -100 8.48 848 1.5 0.02 846.48

NC8L2 2/15/2011 S TSTC -700 8.44 5908 1.5 0.14 5,906.36

NC8OX 2/13/2011 S TSTC -800 8.54 6832 1.5 0.16 6, 830.34

N6031 2/17/2011 S TSTC -8300 8.49637 70519.84 0 1.36 70,518.48

N4539 2/25/2011 S TSTC -3800 8.38263 31854 0 0.62 31,853.38

N9814 3/8/2011 S TSTC -2000 8.01 16020 1.5 0.32 16,018.18

NBSB4 3/14/2011 S TSTC -1000 7.05008 7050.08 1.5 0.16 7,048.42

N4570. 3/16/2011 S TSTC -2500 6.66544 16663.6 0 0.32 16, 663.28

N4887 3/21/2011 S TSTC -900 6.67132 6004.19 0 0.12 6,004.07

NB12M 11/7/2011 S TSTC -653 8.39 5478.67 3 0.11 5,475.56

(8, 248.91)
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